ITEM 16
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 10

COUNCIL MEETING 95/03/06

TO: CITY MANAGER
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 9501 - 1994 LOCAL IMPROVEMENT
STREET LIGHTING

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for the supply and
installation of street lighting at various locations.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, Imperial
Electric Ltd., for the supply and installation of street lighting at
various locations for a total cost of $238,987.87 with final
payment based on actual quantities and unit prices tendered.

REPORT

Four tenders for this contract were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m. , Monday, 1995
February 27 and were opened by staff in the presence of representatives of the firms bidding.
A tabulation of the tenders received is attached (Attachment A).

The work of this contract involves the supply of all labour, materials, tools and equipment
required for the installation of ornamental street lighting systems at sixteen locations.

The Director Engineering’s estimate for this work is $254,000.00.

The recommended bidder, Imperial Electric Ltd., was formed in March of 1994 with the
principals being the same directors as Imperial Paving Ltd. The manager of Imperial Electric
Ltd., has 25 years experience and the other employees between 16-26 years experience in
traffic signal and street lighting installations. The Director Engineering is satisfied that
Imperial Electric Ltd., has the experience and resources to complete the work of this contract.

Funding for this contract is available in work order #60-41231 and these expendltures are
included in the 1995 Provisional Capital Budget.

The Director Engineering concurs with the above recommendation.

Rick Earle
DIRECTOR FINANCE
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cc. Director Engineering:
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